
Questions and Answers 

IFB FY24-Courier Services 

Questions in Black 

Answers in Red 

 

1.  Is one trip a day intended for this route? If no, how many trips associated with this route? 
 
One trip per day.  A pick up at 3pm for Heath Services currently located (West Center 116 on our 
campus), in the future Joynes 324 and DELIVER to DHEC of York County 1070 Heckle Blvd, Rock 
Hill, SC 29732 by 4:15 pm 

2. What are the start and end times for the route? Pick up at 3pm with delivery by 4:15pm 

3. What days does the route run? Monday, Wednesday & Friday with Tuesday and Thursday as 

needed 

4.  How many loops does the route run per day?  One 

5.  Who is the current vendor and how much is the current bid?  Winthrop does not have a 

contract at this time therefore this information is not available. 

6.  When is the start date for pickup and delivery? ~1/17/2024 

7. Will the route run during the summer semester and throughout a 12 month calendar year?  In the 

summer, only PRN 

8. What is the average amount of mail and lab samples collected and delivered per trip?  It is one 

box, appx 12” square, less than 5lbs. VERY RARELY there MAY be 2 boxes 

9.  Is there a vehicle requirement for the contract?  

No 

 

 
 


